

Employees Activity Organization Representatives Meeting February 22, 2023 Conference Room 4

EAO Representatives in attendance:

Rick Fowles Casey Draper Helen Erickson Joni Dutson Carl Watson James Dean

Trevor Johnson Tyler Finlinson

Convened at: 10 a.m.

Minute Approval

Casey Draper made a motion to approve the minutes for January 18, 2023; Carl Watson seconded the motion. The minutes were approved as distributed.

Summer Party

Several ideas for the 2023 Summer Party were discussed:

- <u>Scera Park in Orem</u>: This place has an area for events with a park and pool available. James Dean will contact the events organizer to find out costs and options available.
- <u>Thanksgiving Point</u>: The thought here is maybe purchase passes to the different options at the venue and provide lunch at some point.
- Top Golf: This venue would be too costly.
- Splash Summit Waterpark: Pricing and availability will be investigated.
- Nephi Park and Pool: If available, the park would be a nice place to hold the Company Summer Party, however there were concerns about the pool being too small.
- <u>Delta Soccer Field and Splash Pad</u>: Maybe using that area for the blowups, volleyball and cornhole games.
- <u>Delta Rodeo and Carnival June 16 17</u>: Delta is combining the rodeo with the carnival this year and the question was raised that maybe the EAO could do something in conjunction with these events on June 17. Possibly offering tickets to the events while having lunch catered earlier in the day. The suggestion was raised on the possibility of having a cookoff among the employees as well as finding a place for a volleyball and/or cornhole tournament.

Liability for these events was questioned; Trevor Johnson will look into it and see if insurance is required.

James Dean suggested finding an organization that would cater the lunch for a fundraiser. It would be nice to pay an organization and benefit them if it is possible.

Rick Fowles asked Representatives to be responsible for the following tasks:

- Casey Draper to look into the costs and availability of bounce houses.
- Trevor Johnson to talk to the Delta Mayor about the possibility of available space during the rodeo and carnival, also if we could obtain enough discounted tickets to the rodeo to hand out to all employees.
- Joni Dutson to talk to Delta City to see if there are any community groups looking for fundraising to cater the event. James Dean will also ask the Sheriff's Posse if they would be interested.
- Rick Fowles and Kurt Sorensen will talk to Quality Market to see if they could make enough side dishes and drinks in the event they are needed.

Rick Fowles asked everybody to please check with their crews to see if there is any interest in participating in a cookoff.

Student Achievement Awards

Carl Watson has started the process and will get the information out soon. There will be four \$500 awards drawn.

Inventory

Rick Fowles reported that the bowling alley will be giving us passes that we can use for the Monthly Drawing. He will ask them about discount passes that we can use to sell at the Reception Desk along with the movie tickets.

Clothing and frozen food are running smoothly. Rick is still having issues purchasing the Kevlar gloves, but will continue to work on it.

Monthly Drawing Winners

Jake Nielson – Camping Cot

Kevin Miller – Sleeping Bag

Dustin Smith – Camping Pad

Brandon Webb – Sleeping Bag

Brandon Nielson – Camping Pad

Riley Peterson – Camping Cot

Kelly Thomas – Family Movie Passes

Russ Webb - \$50 EAO Merchandise Card

Nick Grimshaw – Camping Pad

Logan Jones – Sleeping Bag

Devin Cheff – Camping Cot

Justin Timothy – Amazon Card

Jerry Finlinson – Camping Cot

Chad McPherson – Camping Pad

Jared Rawlinson – Sleeping Bag

Robert Niles – Camping Pad

Rob Jeffery – Camping Cot

Scott Thomas - Sleeping Bag

Kyle Jensen - \$50 EAO Merchandise Card

Scott Gilgen – Amazon Card

Jared Layton – Family Movie Passes

James Dean made a motion to close the meeting. Trevor Johnson second the motion. The motion carried.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 15, 2023.